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Pineau
Typewritten text
ANNEX 6


Public Redacted 



From:                                        
Sent:                                           29 January 2024 15:22
To:                                               OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc:                                               Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons; Chamber Decisions Communica�on; Associate Legal

Officer-Court Officer
Subject:                                     Shortening of deadline to respond to request for disclosure of recording of witness

prepara�on sessions of P-1289
 

[ICC] RESTRICTED
 
 
Dear par�es and par�cipants,
 
The Chamber has taken note of the Defence’s request to obtain a copy of the video recordings of the witness
prepara�on session(s) of P-1289 (filing ICC-01/14-01/21-678-Conf).
 
Given that P-1289 is the next witness to start tes�fying, the Chamber instructs the Prosecu�on to respond to this
request by 17:00 today. The response may be submi�ed via email. If the Prosecu�on does not object to the request, it
is hereby instructed to provide the recordings as soon as possible.
 
Kind regards,
 
Trial Chamber VI
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